Exhibit RT/3

From: Russell Toal
Sent: 08 March 2023 12:35

To: Duckworth, Nicola <
Cc: Whittle, Clare <

Subject: RE: Thursday 9th March
Hi Nicola

Further to our conversation just now, the concert at O2VW on Thursday Night will curfew at
11pm.

As discussed, | will have our TMC coordinate with United TMC for Trafford Wharf Road
Closure. Please forward me contact details for MUFC Traffic Management company so | can
arrange this.

If United’s egress has finished by time we egress there won’t be an issue (however | don’t
think this will be completed in 1 hour) we will of course have extra security deployed
outside the venue assisting with safe egress of patrons.

As mentioned, if you could have the street concessions notified of their responsibility to wait
to exit Trafford Wharf Road until any road closure on Trafford Wharf Road has been lifted
that would be much appreciated.

I've attached a copy of our TMP for your perusal .

As discussed, | will contact our legal team with regards to the notice on the venue and get
back to you on where we are with this so we can tidy up any matters outstanding.

Kind regards

Russell

From: Duckworth, Nicola <SS NGRS ORI

Sent: 07 March 2023 14:32

To: Russell Toal <

Cc: Whittle, Clare <

Subject: Thursday 9th March

Importance: High

[EXTERNAL]

HI Russell

Hope you are well.

| have just come off a meeting for the MUFC match on Thursday, could you confirm for me
the finishing time of the concert and the plans for the road closures ? | understand you have

had a conversation with John Lloyd from GMP already in relation to this, but | need to
understand what the plan is ?
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Many thanks

Nicola Duckworth
Team Leader Environmental Health ( Safety at Sports Grounds Lead) Regulatory Services
Trafford Council | 1st Floor | Trafford Town Hall |Talbot Road Stretford | M32 OTH Phone -

Trafford, a place where all residents, communities and businesses prosper. Our Trafford,
Our Future 2021-24 - Better Health, Better Jobs, Greener Future
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